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FROM: pase Maintenance Officer, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune

TO0:

sURY:

Assistant Chief of Staff, Environmental Management Division,
Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune

CLOSURE OF CONTAMINATED WATER WELLS

1. Fifteen water wells are currently out of service due -to
contamination. These wells have various levels of contamination,
and some of the wells may be recoverable. ' Guidance is needed on
what to do with the wells. A new well costs approxlmately
$120,0600 and replacement cost for the secured wells is over
$1,800,008, If the wells can not be reclaimed, removal of equip-
ment, demolition of well houses, and capping of wells need to be

pursued,

2. The wells currently secured are as follows:

682 =55 660 (formerly 6681) ESc

688 Cse RR-227

634 g5 TT-233 £

637 =<= TT-25 TSh S
K(-o-’"* 645 es= TT-26 R ngh__

<.<::551 AS-106
652 E ST AS-4158@
653 '

. These wells have been closed since 1984, and no recommenda-~
tions have been received regarding how to proceed, even though

guidance has been requested in 1988 and 1989. Request guidance
on closure of the wells to allow action for recovery or replace-

ment of the wells.

c. H. BAKER —.
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